



A PROUD TRADITION | A BRIGHT FUTURE

Districtwide Student Improvement Council

AGENDA – February 2, 2020

Meeting start – 4:00 pm

Click here to access the Zoom meeting link. - <https://lcsid.zoom.us/j/86005122198>

	Notes
Welcome Dr. Randle	Ms. Reed introduced Dr. Randle and reviewed tonight’s agenda. Dr. Randle welcomed the committee and thanked them for their incredible efforts this school year.
Team Builder Jill Reed, DSIC Chair	Played Valentine’s Trivia booklet
DIP Quarterly Update Dr. Mossige Dr. Rockwood Dr. Bowen	<p>Dr. Rockwood review what the District Improvement Plan involves.</p> <p>*Please see presentation for detailed information.</p> <p>Dr. Mossige reviewed evolving the student learning experience action plan in relation to the DIP. Dr. Mossige reviewed the increase in professional development in comparison to last school year.</p> <p>Dr. Mossige reviewed the parent engagement activities carried out thus far this school year.</p> <p>Dr. Mossige reviewed the multi-tiered intervention approach progress this school year.</p> <p>Dr. Mossige reviewed equipping students with knowledge and skills to Succeed in a Changing World.</p> <p>Dr. Mossige reviewed activities that have occurred through PLC’s and professional development in relation to Strategic Goal 2.</p> <p>Dr. Mossige reviewed creating a safe and healthy environment.</p> <p>Dr. Rockwood reviews the plan for rapid growth while preserving District Culture.</p> <p>Dr. Rockwood reviews our focus on talent. Dr. Rockwood shares that the district will send out 2 surveys.</p> <p>Dr. Rockwood continues to review our strategic priorities.</p> <p>Dr. Rockwood opens the floor to questions.</p>

	<p>Ms. Reed asks what our retention rate of new teachers is.</p> <p>Dr. Bowen responded by offering to do the research to determine those numbers.</p>
<p>Facilities Update Chris Juntti</p>	<p>Mr. Juntti shares an overview of the facilities project that have either been recently completed or are in progress.</p> <p>Tamarron Elementary is completed and open with students.</p> <p>Multi-Campus carpet replacement is complete. Our district is on a carpet replacement cycle.</p> <p>Campus Improvements and HVAS upgrades on various campuses are completed.</p> <p>ALC and 1621 addition and renovations are in progress. This is a multi-phase project that will take place over time. The old ALC is scheduled to be torn down this week.</p> <p>Jane Long Gym Renovation is in progress.</p> <p>Terry HS and George JH additions and renovations are underway.</p> <p>Brazos Crossing Exterior Improvement is ongoing. Brick has been removed. New insulation and new window replacements have been completed. And the project is nearing completion.</p> <p>Multi-purpose space additions and orchestra rooms at the middle schools are in progress.</p> <p>Lamar HS and Lamar JHS additions and renovations are near completion.</p> <p>Dr. T Randle and Wright Junior High are nearing completion.</p> <p>Traylor Stadium press box replacement is complete.</p> <p>Fletcher Morgan Elementary School had a delay and is scheduled to be completed in November with a mid – year start.</p> <p>Maxine Phelan Elementary School is a work in progress and is scheduled for an August 2022 open.</p> <p>Floor is opened to questions.</p>

	<p>Erin Wehring – Question about why the GRA testing was moved in comparison to last year. Dr. Mossige will follow up with the Assistant Superintendent. Dr. Mossige informs committee that last year we had curriculum checkpoints every 9 weeks which is why when we met with campus administration we moved forward with PMA's.</p> <p>A concern was shared via chat from a parent regarding virtual learning. Dr. Bowen and Dr. Mossige replied with policies and procedures in regard to virtual learner instruction.</p> <p>A question was shared regarding where Phelan Elementary will be located. Mr. Juntti replied that it will be located in the Veranda subdivision.</p> <p>A question was asked regarding virtual learning for next school year. Dr. Mossige replies that the district is having conversations but the status had yet to be determined.</p> <p>A question was asked regarding Powell Point improvements. Mr. Juntti replied that interior improvements have been completed. The network has been updated, Powell point has intruder locks, and they are working on getting a voice system at the front.</p>
Closing	<p>Next meetings:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • April 6, 2021

Minutes will be taken by DSIC Secretary, Jasmine Dayton, and posted on <https://www.lcisid.org/departments/academics/staff-development> following the meeting.